

Directory of State Authorization Agencies and Lead Contacts

October 2017

U.S. STATES, District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico

ALABAMA

Alabama Commission on Higher Education

Elizabeth C. French

Director, Office of Institutional Effectiveness and Planning

(334) 242-2179

elizabeth.french@ache.alabama.gov

<http://www.ache.state.al.us/>

Alabama Community College System

Tivoli Nash

Director of Private School Licensure

(334) 293-4653

tivoli.nash@accs.edu

<https://www.accs.cc/index.cfm/school-licensure/>

Alabama Office of the Secretary of State

Elaine Swearengin

Division Director (Corp. Records Supervisor)

Business Services Division, Alabama State House

(334) 242-7221

elaine.swearengin@sos.alabama.gov

<http://sos.alabama.gov/>

ALASKA

Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education

Kierke A. Kussart

Program Coordinator for Institutional Authorization

(907) 465-6741

kierke.kussart@alaska.gov

EED.ACPE-IA@alaska.gov

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Department of Higher Education

Jeanne Jones

Program Specialist, Academic Affairs
(501) 371-2039
jeanne.jones@adhe.edu
<http://www.adhe.edu>

Arkansas State Board of Private Career Education

Alana Boles
Program Directory of Private Career and Out-of-State Education
(501) 683-8000
alana.boles@adhe.edu
<http://www.sbpce.arkansas.gov/>

CALIFORNIA

California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Joanne Wenzel
Bureau Chief
(916) 431-6905
joanne.wenzel@dca.ca.gov
<http://www.bppe.ca.gov/>

COLORADO

Colorado Department of Higher Education

Heather DeLange
Academic Policy Officer
(303) 866-2723
heather.delange@dhe.state.co.us
<http://highered.colorado.gov>

Colorado Division of Private Occupational Schools

Mary Kanaly
Deputy Director/Compliance Officer
(303) 974-2670
mary.kanaly@dhe.state.co.us
<http://highered.colorado.gov>

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Office of Higher Education

Bryan Mitchell

Division of Academic Affairs
(860) 947-1816
bmitchell@ctohe.org
<http://www.ctohe.org/POSA/>

DELAWARE

Delaware Department of Education
Angeline Willen
Director, Teacher and Administrator Quality
(302) 857-3388
angeline.willen@doe.k12.de.us
<https://www.doe.k12.de.us>

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DC Education Licensure Commission
Angela Lee
Higher Education Licensure Commission
(202) 724-2095
angela.lee@dc.gov
<https://osse.dc.gov>

FLORIDA

Florida Department of Education, Commission for Independent Education
Samuel Ferguson
Executive Director
(850) 245-3200
sam.ferguson@fldoe.org
<http://www.fldoe.org>

GEORGIA

Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission
Laura S. Vieth
Deputy Director
(770) 414-3300
lauras@gnpec.org
<https://gnpec.org/>

HAWAII

Hawaii Post-Secondary Education Authorization Program

Catherine P. Awakuni Colón

Director, Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs of Hawaii

(808) 586-2850

dcca@dcca.hawaii.gov

<http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/>

IDAHO

Idaho State Board of Education

Valerie Fenske

Private Postsecondary and Proprietary Schools Coordinator

(208) 332-1587

valerie.fenske@osbe.idaho.gov

<https://boardofed.idaho.gov/higher-education-private/>

ILLINOIS

Illinois Board of Higher Education

Dan Cullen

Deputy Director, Academic Affairs

(217) 557-7352

cullen@ibhe.org

<http://www.ibhe.org>

INDIANA

Indiana Commission for Higher Education

Ross Miller

Director, State Authorization and Reciprocity

(317) 232-1033

rmiller@che.in.gov

<https://www.in.gov>

Indiana Department of Workforce Development

Chris Deaton

Director of Adult/Career & Technical Education

(317) 233-6697

cdeaton@dwd.in.gov
<http://www.in.gov/dwd/>

IOWA

Iowa College Student Aid Commission

Carolyn Small
Postsecondary Registration Administrator
(515) 725-3413
carolyn.small@iowa.gov
<https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov>

KANSAS

Kansas Board of Regents

Crystal Puderbaugh
Senior Associate Director, Private Postsecondary Education
(785) 430-4240
cpuderbaugh@ksbor.org
<https://www.kansasregents.org>

KENTUCKY

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Sarah Levy
Licensure
(502) 892-3034
sarah.levy@ky.gov
<http://cpe.ky.gov>

Kentucky Commission on Proprietary Education

David Floyd
Chairman
(502) 564-4185
kcpe@ky.gov
<http://kcpe.ky.gov>

LOUISIANA

Louisiana Board of Regents

Carol Marabella
Proprietary School Program Administrator
(225) 342-4253
carol.marabella@la.gov
<http://www.regents.la.gov>

Larry Tremblay
Deputy Commissioner for Planning, Research & Academic Affairs
(225) 342-4253
larry.tremblay@la.gov
<http://www.regents.la.gov>

MAINE

Maine Department of Education

Ángel Martínez Loredó
Higher Education Specialist
Main Department of Education
(207) 624-6846
angel.loredo@maine.gov
<http://www.maine.gov/doe/highered>

MARYLAND

Maryland Higher Education Commission

Emily A.A. Dow
Department of Academic Affairs
(410) 767-3041
emily.dow@maryland.gov
<http://mhec.maryland.gov>

MASSACHUSETTS

Massachusetts Department of Higher Education

Elena Quiroz-Livanis
Chief of Staff and Director of Academic Policy & Student Success
Academic Affairs and Student Success
(617) 994-6957
equiroz@dhe.mass.edu
<http://www.mass.edu/>

MICHIGAN

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Licensing Division – Postsecondary Schools

(517)241-6806

CSCOnline@michigan.gov

<http://www.michigan.gov/lara/>

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Office of Higher Education

Betsy Talbot

Manager, Private Institution Registration and Licensing

(651) 259-3965

betsy.talbot@state.mn.us

www.ohe.state.mn.us

MISSISSIPPI

Mississippi Commission on College Accreditation

Menia Dykes

Director of Accreditation

(601) 432-6264

mdykes@mississippi.edu

www.mississippi.edu

MISSOURI

Missouri Department of Higher Education

Rusty Monhollon

Assistant Commissioner, Academic Affairs

(573) 751-5221

rusty.monhollon@dhe.mo.gov

<https://dhe.mo.gov/AcademicAffairs.php>

MONTANA

Montana Board of Regents

John Cech

Deputy Director, Academic & Student Affairs
Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education
(406) 444-0316
jcech@montana.edu
<https://mus.edu/board/>

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education

Kathleen Fimple
Academic Programs Officer
(402) 471-0030
kathleen.fimple@nebraska.gov
<https://ccpe.nebraska.gov>

Nebraska Department of Education

Brad Kirschen
Program Director, Private Postsecondary Career Schools and Veterans Education
(402) 471-4825
brad.dirksen@nebraska.gov
<https://www.education.ne.gov/ppcs/>

NEVADA

Nevada System of Higher Education, Board of Regents

Winter Lipson
Special Assistant and Coordinator
(702) 889-8426
winter_lipson@nshe.nevada.edu
<http://system.nevada.edu/Nshe/>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Hampshire Department of Education

Patti Edes
Program Specialist, Higher Education Commission
(603) 271-0257
patricia.edes@doe.nh.gov
<https://www.education.nh.gov/highered/index.htm>

NEW JERSEY

New Jersey Secretary of Higher Education

Rochelle Hendricks

Secretary of Higher Education

(609) 292-8052

Assistant: Michelle Robinson

michelle.robinson@njhe.state.nj.us

<http://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/index.shtml>

New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Robert Grimmie

Executive Director, Center for Occupational Employment Information

(609) 292-6904

robert.grimmie@dol.state.nj.us

http://lwd.state.nj.us/labor/lwdhome/coei/coei_index.html

NEW MEXICO

New Mexico Higher Education Department

Diane Vigil-Hayes

Private and Postsecondary Schools

(505) 476-8418

diane.vigil@state.nm.us

NEW YORK

New York State Department of Education

Lisa Stiles-Roy

Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision

(518) 474-3969

Lisa.Stiles-Roy@nysed.gov

<http://www.acces.nysed.gov/bpss>

Office of College and University Evaluation

Institutional Approval and Program Registration

(518) 474-1551

ocueinfo@nysed.gov

<http://www.highered.nysed.gov>

NORTH CAROLINA

North Carolina Post-Secondary Education Complaints

c/o Student Complaints

University of North Carolina System Office

(919) 962-4558

studentcomplaint@northcarolina.edu

<https://www.northcarolina.edu/post-secondary-education-complaints/>

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota State Board of Higher Education

Richard Rothaus

Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs

(701) 328-2960

richard.rothaus@ndus.edu

<https://www.ndus.edu/system/state-authorization/>

OHIO

Ohio Department of Higher Education

Matt Exline

Assistant Director, Program Approval Operations

(614) 728-3095

mexline@highered.ohio.gov

<https://www.ohiohighered.org/academic-program-approval>

Ohio State Board of Career Colleges and Schools

John Ware

Executive Director

(614) 466-7802

john.ware@scr.state.oh.us

<http://scr.ohio.gov/>

OKLAHOMA

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education

Debbie Blanke

Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

(405) 225-9145

dblank@osrhe.edu

<https://www.okhighered.org/>

The Oklahoma Board of Private Vocational Schools

Nora House
Director of Administration
(405) 528-3370
nhouse@obpvs.ok.gov
<http://obpvs.ok.gov/>

Oklahoma Board of Career and Technology Education

Joe Robinson
Associate State Director
(405) 743-5198
joe.robinson@careertech.ok.gov
<https://www.okcareertech.org/>

OREGON

Oregon Department of Education

Karyn Chambers
Academic Program Specialist, Office of Private Postsecondary Education
(503) 947-5716
karyn.chambers@state.or.us
<http://www.oregon.gov/highered>

PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania Department of Education

Patricia Landis
Division Chief, Higher and Career Education
(717) 783-8228
plandis@pa.gov
<http://www.education.pa.gov>

PUERTO RICO

Consejo de Educación de Puerto Rico

Puerto Rico Council on Education

Idalia I. Zavala Maldonado
Director, Licensing and Accreditation Area
(787) 641-7100

izavala@ce.pr.gov
<http://www.ce.pr.gov/>

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island Board of Governors for Higher Education

Deanna Velletri
Executive Assistant, Academic and Student Affairs
(401) 456- 6010
dvelletri@ribghe.org
<http://www.ribghe.org/>

SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

Lane Goodwin
Academic Program Manager, Licensing of Non-Public Postsecondary Institutions
(803) 737-3918
lgoodwin@che.sc.gov
<https://www.che.sc.gov>

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Secretary of State

Mike Lauritsen
Postsecondary Education
(605) 773-3537
sos.edu@state.sd.us
<https://sdsos.gov/general-information/postsecondary-education/default.aspx>

TENNESSEE

Tennessee Higher Education Commission

Stephanie Bellard Chase
Associate Executive Director for Postsecondary State Authorization
(615) 532-7495
stephanie.bellard@tn.gov
<https://www.tn.gov/thec/topic/postsecondary-state-authorization>

TEXAS

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

Rex Peebles

Assistant Commissioner, Academic Quality and Workforce

(512) 427-6520

rex.peebles@theccb.state.tx.us

<http://www.theccb.state.tx.us>

Texas Workforce Commission

Career Schools and Colleges

(512) 936-3100

(866) 256-6333

career.schools@twc.state.tx.us

<http://www.twc.state.tx.us/programs/career-schools-colleges-program-overview>

UTAH

Utah Division of Consumer Protection

Marla Winegar

Administrator

(801) 530-6601

mwinegar@utah.gov

<https://dcp.utah.gov>

VERMONT

Vermont State Board of Education

Cassandra Ryan

Postsecondary Approval Coordinator

Vermont Agency of Education

(802) 479-8545

cassandra.ryan@vermont.gov

<http://education.vermont.gov/vermont-schools/school-operations/post-secondary-programs>

VIRGINIA

State Council for Higher Education in Virginia

Darlene Derricott

Director of Academic Services

(804) 225-2621

darlenederricott@schev.edu
<http://www.schev.edu>

WASHINGTON

Washington Student Achievement Council

Tivoli Sharp
Program Administrator, Consumer Protection
(360) 753-7869
tivolis@wsac.wa.gov
<http://www.wsac.wa.gov>

Washington Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board

Patricia Spencer
Program Specialist, Private Vocational Licensing and Consumer Protection
(360) 709-4641
patricia.spencer@wtb.wa.gov
<http://wtb.wa.gov>

WEST VIRGINIA

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

Mark Stotler
Director of Academic Programing
(304) 558-0262 x218
mark.stotler@wvhepc.edu
<http://www.wvhepc.edu>

West Virginia Council for Community and Technical College Education

Sarah Armstrong Tucker
Chancellor for Community and Technical College Education
(681) 313-2275
tucker@wvctcs.org
<http://wvctcs.org>

WISCONSIN

Wisconsin Education Approval Board

David C. Dies
Executive Secretary
(608) 266-1996

david.dies@eab.state.wi.us
<http://eab.state.wi.us>

WYOMING

Wyoming Department of Education

Elaine Marces
Education Consultant – Private School Licensing
(307) 777-6210
elaine.marces@wyo.gov
<https://edu.wyoming.gov>

OTHER US TERRITORIES

AMERICAN SAMOA

American Samoa Community College

Sonny J. Leomiti
Director of Institutional Effectiveness/Accreditation Liaison Officer
Board of Higher Education/Administration
(684) 699-9155 x482
s.leomiti@amsamoa.edu
<http://www.amsamoa.edu>

FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA

College of Micronesia

(691) 320-2490
national@comfsm.fm
<http://www.comfsm.fm/>

GUAM

Guam Community College

Mary A.Y. Okada
President/CEO
(671) 735-5700
gccpresident@guamcc.edu
<http://www.guamcc.edu>

University of Guam

Robert A. Underwood

President

(671) 735-2990

raunderwood@triton.uog.edu

<http://www.uog.edu>

REPUBLIC OF PALAU

Palau Community College

Dr. Patrick U. Tellei

President

(680) 488-1669

tellei@palau.edu

<http://pcc.palau.edu/>

REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS

Scholarship Grant and Loan Board

Juliet Antiok

MISGLB Director

(808) 545-7767

<http://www.pacificstudents.org/marshall-islands-scholarship-grant-loan-program/>

THE COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS

Northern Marianas College

Barbara K. Merfalen

Dean of Academic Programs and Services

(670) 237-6705

barbara.merfalen@marianas.edu

<https://www.marianas.edu>

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS

US Virgin Islands Department of Education

Anthony Thomas

Chief of Staff

(340) 774-0100

anthony.thomas@sttj.k12.vi
<http://vide.vi>